

Sruni Gedangan Sidoarjo +62 898 4993 444 arifrdon@gmail.com arifrdon.web.id

SUMMARY

Creative and solution-focused software engineer with 2+ years of experience working with broad programming languages such as ASP.Net, PHP, and JavaScript. Initiative to learn a new skill with 2+ years research and implementation to various programming languages like Java, PHP Frameworks(Laravel, CI) and Swift. Proven understanding of UI/UX by providing beautiful mobile page at PT Virtual Medis Internasional.

EXPERIENCE

• PT Virtual Medis Internasional

Mobile Developer | October 2020 - September 2021

Design and implementing some projects like dental records, referral, top spender program, and reservation system. All developed using react native. Example projects at arifrdon.web.id/projects-vm

PT InterActive Technologies Corp

Web Developer | January 2017 - January 2018

Backend Speciality. Creating and/or modifying backend for company profile web such as indeo.id, imhotelindonesia.com and nginapdibandung.com. Also e-commerce web such as interactiveholic.com

• PT Cipta Sistema Infotama

ASP.Net Developer | June 2016 - October 2016

Creating web based warehose management software for PT HM Sampoerna Tbk

INTERN EXPERIENCE

Muhammadiyah 3 Waru Junior High School

Visual Basic | January 2014 - August 2014

With team of 3, we are building library app to help staff there to manage books borrowed by student. App written in Visual Basic

ACHIEVEMENT

The Best Employee of the Year

PT Interactive Technologies Corp | August 2017

Wisudawan Terbaik Prodi Teknik Informatika

UPN 'Veteran' Jawa Timur | January 2016

EDUCATION

Learning Swift & SwiftUI (Self Taught)

October 2021 - December 2021

Building counseling app based on my undergraduate thesis project. Finished project at arifrdon.web.id/portfolio-ios

Learning Android Java (Self Taught)

January 2020 - July 2020

Building counseling app based on my undergraduate thesis project. Finished project at arifrdon.web.id/portfolio-android

Learning PHP Laravel (Self Taught)

May 2019 - December 2019

Building counseling app based on my undergraduate thesis project. Finished project at arifrdon.web.id/portfolio-laravel

Learning PHP Code Igniter (Self Taught)

October 2018 - April 2019

Building counseling app based on my undergraduate thesis project. Finished project at arifrdon.web.id/portfolio-ci

UPN 'Veteran' Jawa Timur

Teknik Informatika | July 2011 - January 2016 GPA: 3.83. Joined in a campus organization named Informatic Learning Community

SMKN 2 Buduran

Multimedia | June 2008 - July 2011

ORGANIZATION

Informatics Learning Community

Research & Development | March 2013 - March 2014

Developing new applications for use in community seminars.

Provide assistance to students who have difficulty coding. Take part in community events

TRAINING & SEMINAR

Workshop Google Developer PWA

Surabaya | 01 - 02 November 2017

Blogger Nusantara Seminar

Yogyakarta | 30 November 2013 - 01 December

Blogger Nusantara Seminar

Sidoarjo | 28 - 31 October 2011

MANAGERIAL EXPERIENCE

Study Excursion UPN 'Veteran' Jawa Timur

Health Division | 16 - 19 September 2013

Responsible for preparing medical needs for basic first aid.

Provide first aid for anyone experiencing medical problems. On full alert (patrol) during the event in the location area

•

Web Developer Seminar

Food Division | 18 April 2013

Event held by Intormatics Learning Community UPN 'Veteran' Jawa Timur. Responsible for providing food for the committee, participants according to the planned budget. Establish relationships with food service providers

Raptor Training for OOP

Assistant | 18 April 2013

Responsible for preparing training materials and ensure the training event runs smoothly $% \left(\frac{1}{2}\right) =\frac{1}{2}\left(\frac{1}{2}\right) \left(\frac{1}{$

Major Orientation UPN 'Veteran' Jawa Timur

Health Division | 16 - 18 October 2012

Responsible for preparing medical needs for basic first aid. Provide first aid for anyone experiencing medical problems. On full alert (patrol) during the event in the location area

Campus Orientation UPN 'Veteran' Jawa Timur

Health Division | 29 - 30 August 2012

Responsible for preparing medical needs for basic first aid.

Provide first aid for anyone experiencing medical problems. On full alert (patrol) during the event in the location area